



Darryl Long

SOFTWARE AND GAMES
DEVELOPER

Experience

Tehnika | Software Developer **2016-Current**

- Worked on a team to build web based system
- Managed a nation wide web system for YGCC
- Worked on front end and back end development

ChaTime | Sales Assistant **2012-15**

- Sold drinks while providing excellent customer service
- Managed shop duties and proceedings
- Mentored new employees in business processes

HomeworkHelp | Volunteer **2010-11**

- Assisted refugee children with school work at Junction Park State School

Education

Bachelor of IT/Commerce **2012-16**
The University of Queensland

Graduated with a GPA of 5.625.
Distinction in the Accounting in High schools program at QUT

Programming Languages

JavaScript	■	■	■	■	■
PHP	■	■	■	■	■
MySQL	■	■	■	■	■
C#	■	■	■	■	■
C++	■	■	■	■	■
Unity	■	■	■	■	■

Profile

Phone 0406 374 687

Email me@darryllong.com

Website darryllong.com

Address 213a Latrobe Tce, Paddington,
Brisbane, 4064

Github larryldong.itch.io

Itch.io github.com/DLong94

Other Skills

- Multilingual (English and Indonesian)
- Very comfortable with Version Control
- Worked in different development methodologies (Agile, Waterfall)
- Team player
- Keen desire to learn
- High problem solving skills

Awards

Dux of Information Processing Technology Yr 11 & 12 **2010-11**

Given to the top IT student of the year.

Dux of Chinese **2009**

Given to to the top Chinese student of the year.

ICT Enabling Scholarships **2012**

Given to promising individuals studying a Bachelor of IT